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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010

(Time Noted – 7:00 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if you have a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we would not be interrupted. And also when speaking into the microphone speak directly into the microphone so that it will be recorded. And all Members of the Board have made site visits. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - RONALD HUGHES

ALSO PRESENT: 


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:02 PM) 



MICHAEL VELA



4 CHELSEA VIEW TERRACE, NBGH







(43-5-65) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure for a pool house.

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening is Michael Vela.                

Ms. Gennarelli: For tonight's applications all of the Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, August 18th and the Sentinel on Friday, August 20th. This applicant sent out seven registered letters, six were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Vela: Good evening.

Chairperson Cardone: Just state your name for the record.

Mr. Vela: I was going to do that.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. 

Mr. Vela: My name is Michael Vela, built a new home over on Chelsea View Terrace which is off of River Road off Pinnacle Drive. What I'm requesting is a three-foot variance on the height limitation for a accessory building.

Mr. McKelvey: You had a Building Permit when you built it? 

Mr. Vela: Yes.

Ms. Drake: The original plan didn't show it to be that tall, correct? 

Mr. Vela: Correct, yeah the a footprint was changed by two-feet, two feet wider…a…in order to keep the integrity of the look of the building to match the home, the roof needed to be raised to keep the same look and the same appearance otherwise one would have looked like this and the other one would have looked like this and it would have looked very frumpy and completely different than the original building. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do we have any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:05 PM)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:19 PM) 



MICHAEL VELA



4 CHELSEA VIEW TERRACE, NBGH







(43-5-65) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure for a pool house.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application Michael Vela, 4 Chelsea View Terrace, seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure for a pool house. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I will say it’s a nice looking building. 

Ms. Eaton: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: It is, I mean, it’s a nice piece of property too.

Mr. Donovan: A nice location, yes.

Mr. McKelvey: Looking up over the Hudson.

Mr. Vela: We were very lucky. (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Manley: I'll make a motion that we approve.

Ms. Eaton/Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: All right, who was the second on that? I've got two of them. Ruth or John?

Ms. Eaton: I didn't hear who else.

Ms. Gennarelli: John.

Mr. Donovan: I would say it was definitely Ruth.

Ms. Gennarelli: Ruth, O.K. It was Ruth, John sorry.   

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - RONALD HUGHES

ALSO PRESENT: 


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:21 PM)
ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:05 PM) 



RICHARD GORDON


118 GRANDE VISTA COURT







(75-1-53.3) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed height of an accessory structure to build a two-car garage.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Richard Gordon.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out ten registered letters, ten were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: State your name.

Mr. Gordon: Rich Gordon.

Ms. Gennarelli: That (mic) comes off if want to just hold it if that's better for you or turn it up towards you. 

Mr. Gordon: I was going to sing.

Ms. Gennarelli: That's fine. We like that too. 

Mr. Gordon: We're trying to, what we'd like to do is build a two-car attached garage for storage…

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to hold it closer, I'm sorry.

Mr. Gordon: We were going to do a…just a shed but we wanted to do something nicer, you know, relative to the house and the property. So we're on five acres back in the woods and the structure has a second story, which exceeded the height variance, I mean, the height limitation so I learned after I applied for the Building Permit that we need a Zoning Board variance for that so that's why we're here.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. what would the second story be used for?

Mr. Gordon: Oh, it's…it's purely storage.

Ms. Gennarelli: Richard, I'm sorry; you are going to have to hold it closer.

Mr. Gordon: It's storage.  

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. will you have plumbing, electric?

Mr. Gordon: A…no plumbing, electric, lights.

Ms. Eaton: Is it right next to the garage you have now?

Mr. Gordon: No it's about a hundred feet away from it. 

Ms. Eaton: It's a totally separate garage?

Mr. Gordon: Yes, detached structure in the backyard.

Ms. Eaton: Well, what kind of driveway will you have to it.

Mr. Gordon: No, no driveway, it's just…

Ms. Eaton: No driveway.

Mr. Gordon: It's just for storage and utility vehicles, lawn mowers, things like that. 

Ms. Eaton: Large doors though?

Mr. Gordon: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: The steps leading to the second story are they on the outside or the inside?

Mr. Gordon: They are on the inside. 

Ms. Drake: Does the height include the cupola?

Mr. Gordon: Yes it does which I'm not even sure if I want the cupola it just came with the plans so…

Ms. Drake: Do you know…it doesn't say on the plans how tall the cupola is, do you know?


Mr. Gordon: I have no idea but the Building Inspector returned the specs with the height. The plans don't even have a height on it so I'm not sure how they got that height. I assumed they included the cupola because it's only a small second floor with a partial 8-foot ceiling and then a small peak above that. There's no attic or anything so I'm not sure how the final height was determined but it has to include that cupola otherwise it would only be about seventeen or eighteen feet.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Mattina could you help us out with that? Could you hand him the microphone, please?

Mr. Maher: Well actually you've got almost seventeen to the top of the knee wall on the second floor so you've got roughly…

Ms. Gennarelli: Mike, could you pull that microphone in please? Everybody has to, I'm sorry. 

Mr. Maher: Looking at the plans I figure out what seventeen foot to the top of the knee wall there, Joe? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Maher: About that, so then you about six feet on top of that so you're about twenty-three or so?

Mr. Mattina: Right. I don't have the application. I pretty sure the measurements were in the application and the cupola was not part of it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, I have it.

Mr. Mattina: You have the application?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, right here.

Mr. Maher: Yeah, just on the elevation it shows the cupola not on the plan section.  

Ms. Gennarelli: I bring everything.

Mr. Gordon: And I know someone did a site visit, I wasn't there but a…obviously it's in the middle of five acres and its surrounded by fifty to seventy-five foot trees and its out in the middle of nothing.

Chairperson Cardone: It was in the back where that dirt is?

Mr. Gordon: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: That was the location right?

Mr. Gordon: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Manley: The one concern that I have is often times when a…the Zoning Board approves items like this they tend to in the future morph into other things especially after the individual gets their C.O. from the Town. They go in and then they go ahead make some rooms and kind of make it a guest…a guesthouse on the second floor then it turns into a rental. What assurances would this Board have that in the future that would not occur in this particular case?

Mr. Gordon: Well there is my wife and I and four kids. The house is very big so we don't need the space for living that's for sure. We have 4500 sq. ft. finished now; we have another 2000 feet in the basement if we ever wanted to use that. We have another six to seven hundred feet above our existing garage and this building is purely for utility and storage for all the kids stuff and my…my tools. It's not going to be finished. There's not going to be any plumbing or water so other than that...

Mr. Manley: The first floor is definitely not enough for storage? You definitely need the full second floor?

Mr. Gordon: Not right now but I want to have it in case, you know, I mean it's nice to have. I could have put up a little shed or just something more modest but I decided to do something more consistent with the house so that's why the second floor came on. It…it got just personal choice. We looked at it that looks nice so let's do this instead. So just like our existing garage we don't really use the upstairs there. We probably won't use this anytime soon but if we ever need it its there for Christmas decorations, whatever. 

Mr. McKelvey: If we…

Chairperson Cardone: Joe, I think Joe has the measurements. 

Mr. Mattina: Yes, page three of the approved plans, the front elevation is 24 feet to the ridgeline with the….

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, could you hold it a little closer? Thanks.

Mr. Mattina: Right, 24 to the ridgeline and a four-foot cupola.

Mr. Donovan: Joe, not to put you on the spot but just to make sure we're clear on this. Exceptions to district regulations 185-18-B and I know I'm sorry; I'm putting you on the spot.

Mr. Mattina: Its all right.

Mr. Donovan: Only because I was looking at this while you were looking at the plans.     

Mr. Mattina: O.K. 

Mr. Donovan: And that's…there's an exception the height limitation of these regulations may be waived for structures such as but not limited to silos, private home antennas and for the following roof-mounted facilities, so long as they do not cover in excess of 10% of the total roof area, flagpoles, spires, belfries, chimneys, transmission towers, skylights, water or cooling towers and elevator penthouses. Now cupolas are not specifically mentioned but I don't know what the Building Department typically does if you say it's not…I just want to make sure that we're clear on this. If you typically don't exempt cupolas then we know that that's not an issue. 

Mr. Mattina: Yeah, normally cupolas aren't addressed so…unless its an issue, its part of the structure…

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: …the height of the structure. It doesn't specifically omit it so it does become part.

Mr. Donovan: So you typically include the cupola.

Mr. Mattina: Yes, it does count.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.  

Mr. McKelvey: So if he doesn't put cupola on we can cut him down to a…asking for only a…

Chairperson Cardone: Twenty-four is it?     

Mr. McKelvey: Twenty-four instead of twenty-eight if you don't put the cupola on.

Mr. Gordon: It doesn't make any difference it just came with the plans…

Ms. Drake: Use the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you hold that microphone up please?

Mr. Gordon: Yeah, it's a decoration I don't care if its there or not.

Mr. McKelvey: But I was saying you can eliminate a few feet for your variance. 

Mr. Maher: I think what John was trying to say if you can give a little there's a, you know…

Mr. Gordon: No that's fine.

Mr. Maher: …a little bit it obviously drops it down from a…from a thirteen foot variance to a nine…

Mr. Gordon: I'm impartial to the cupola it just happened to be on the plans. We bought the plans so it wasn't a personal decision option. It just happened to be on there. It looks nice so…

Mr. McKelvey: Well that's what I'm saying we could, it would be nine feet then.  

Mr. Gordon: Does anybody really care if there is a cupola on a house in the middle of the woods except for people flying over me or the birds? I mean it's surrounded by fifty-foot trees. I don't think it's…if it's an issue take it off I don't care. 

Mr. Mattina: Just for the record that would knock it down to 60% instead of the 87.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah that's what I say.

Mr. Mattina: That will help it quite a bit.

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe can't hear you.  

Mr. Gordon: Here you go. 

Ms. Gennarelli: He has the microphone. 

Mr. Mattina: The nine-foot variance will knock it down to 60% the required instead of the 87% he was applying for. 

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, nine-foot variance. 

Mr. Mattina: Correct. There's 27% off the percentage so that helps quite a lot.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public?  

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Gordon: Thank you.



(Time Noted – 7:15 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:21 PM) 



RICHARD GORDON


118 GRANDE VISTA COURT







(75-1-53.3) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed height of an accessory structure to build a two-car garage.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Richard Gordon at 118 Grande Vista Court, seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed height of an accessory structure to build a two-car garage. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Eaton: Mr. Gordon stated that it's strictly for storage and only electricity will be running out to it so…

Mr. Donovan: And I think you just want to resolve the issue of the cupola.

Mr. McKelvey: He said he'd take the cupola off so can we make that a stipulation?

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Chairperson Cardone: So it would be reduced to 60%.

Mr. McKelvey: Right.

Mr. Maher: So I'll make a motion to allow the variance of the twenty-four foot.

Mr. Manley: Second.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - RONALD HUGHES

ALSO PRESENT: 


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:22 PM)
ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:15 PM) 



ERIC & JULIA GOINGS-PERROT

9 WINDING LANE, NBGH







(80-1-10) R-1 ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build an attached two-car garage/second story addition to the breezeway of the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Eric and Julia Goings-Perrot.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-eight registered letters, twenty-three were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Ms. Goings-Perrot: Hi, I'm Julia Goings-Perrot and this is the same project that we came before the Board, oh, I'm sorry I live at 9 Winding Lane. This is the same project that we came before the Board on in November. It's a setback variance for a garage. We have an existing detached garage that's currently only two-feet from the lot line and that's from back in the 50's when the lot was subdivided and we're looking to demolish the existing garage and move it in away from the lot line so that it would be twenty-four feet from the lot line rather than two. And we would like it attached just for aesthetics and to fit the character of the neighborhood rather than doing another breezeway or setting it somewhere in the middle of the property that wouldn't require a variance. And the change, I guess, from when we came to the Board in November is that we received the variance in November and we sat with our builder and said well we can't build over the winter let's tweak a few things. Our builder didn't let us know and we didn't, I guess, realize that we needed to apply for a new variance if there was any change at all to the plans. We've since been educated. We now know that we are not ever going to change the plans once we go before the Board and a get a variance.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. These are the final plans then.

Ms. Goings-Perrot: Oh, yes. Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And now its going to be enclosed over the…?

Ms. Goings-Perrot: It is enclosed already and actually we're not adding a second story there already is a space over the existing breezeway. It's slanted so we're just going to bump up the roof to blend in with the garage.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Ms. Drake: When you say it's already covered you're saying not the existing shed, the new shed was already covered anyway?

Ms. Goings-Perrot: We have a breezeway.

Ms. Drake: The original plans were for a breezeway.

Ms. Goings-Perrot: No the original plans were simply attaching the garage. The only change from our plans now from the plans that we submitted in November is that the existing roofline of the existing enclosed breezeway is just being bumped up. 

Mr. Maher: In the rear?

Ms. Goings-Perrot: We're changing the roofline.

Mr. Maher: In the rear?

Ms. Goings-Perrot: Only in the rear that's right, yes.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Ms. Goings-Perrot: We currently use it for an office and we put a heater in there so it’s a room that…that we use. We're just bumping it up so it has more light. And to be honest if we had known that we would have to come before the Board we wouldn't have done it. It was just sort of an afterthought in the wintertime when we were all sitting around but now that it's there we won't change it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? 
Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:18 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:22 PM) 



ERIC & JULIA GOINGS-PERROT

9 WINDING LANE, NBGH







(80-1-10) R-1 ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build an attached two-car garage/second story addition to the breezeway of the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Eric and Julia Goings-Perrot, 9 Winding Lane, seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build an attached two-car garage/second story addition to the breezeway of the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Drake: I'll so move to approve.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - RONALD HUGHES

ALSO PRESENT: 


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:23 PM)
ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:18 PM) 



SHANE & SHELLEY WILLKOMM
15 LAKEVIEW DRIVE, NBGH







(101-1-1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the rear yard setback to keep a prior built enclosed deck and to build a new deck on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Shane and Shelley Willkomm.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-three registered letters, twenty-two     were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Willkomm: Shane Willkomm, 15 Lakeview Drive, I'm here for a setback variance for an enclosed porch that was previously built on the home before I bought it and for a new deck that I'd like to put on the home.

Ms. Drake: How long ago did you purchase the house? 

Mr. Willkomm: It was January of '09. 

Chairperson Cardone: And the deck will come out to the length of the house?

Mr. Willkomm: It will come out as far as the enclosed porch comes out already.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Eaton: And across from the porch to the end of the house?

Mr. Willkomm: A…not all the way to the end of the house only sixteen feet off the existing porch. 

Ms. Drake: You're not proposing to enclose the…or put a roof over the proposed porch?

Mr. Willkomm: Not the new deck no that will remain open. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Mr. Willkomm: Thank you. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

(Time Noted – 7:21 PM)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:23 PM) 



SHANE & SHELLEY WILLKOMM
15 LAKEVIEW DRIVE, NBGH







(101-1-1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the rear yard setback to keep a prior built enclosed deck and to build a new deck on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Shane and Shelley Willkomm, 15 Lakeview Drive, seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the rear yard setback to keep a prior built enclosed deck and to build a new deck on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: They are not increasing the degree of non-conformity by keeping the proposed porch the same distance as the existing porch and they are cleaning up the past, the fact that they didn't have a Permit from the enclosed porch that was installed before they purchased the house. I'll make a motion to improve the application. 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - RONALD HUGHES

ALSO PRESENT: 


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:23 PM)
ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:21 PM) 



JAVON MC COY



25 STONY RUN ROAD, NBGH







(73-14-6) R-3

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of one and the combined side yards setbacks to build a rear addition on the residence.

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Javon McCoy.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-nine registered letters, twenty-three were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. McCoy: Good evening, my name is Javon McCoy I'm here for a setback variance on the rear of my house. I want to extend my bedroom thirteen foot, nine inches to the rear of my house…

Ms. Gennarelli: Javon, I'm sorry you are going to have to get a little bit closer to the microphone. You can take it off or…

Mr. McCoy: O.K. I'm here for a rear setback on my bedroom to extend it out thirteen foot, nine inches to the rear of my backyard. My existing property is thirteen eight off the property line so now its changed to fifteen feet so my question is sixteen inches to extend my backyard, my rear addition in the back.

Ms. Drake: And that's to just increase the bedroom not add a new bedroom?

Mr. McCoy: No, increase my bedroom, my bedroom and my bathroom, yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any you are not going any closer to the side yard? You're going straight back from the house.

Mr. McCoy: Straight back, correct yes. Its going to be…its still going to be thirteen eight off the property line but now you guys changed it to fifteen foot.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? O.K. Thank you.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

(Time Noted – 7:23 PM)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:25 PM) 



JAVON MC COY



25 STONY RUN ROAD, NBGH







(73-14-6) R-3

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of one and the combined side yards setbacks to build a rear addition on the residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Javon McCoy at 25 Stony Run Road, seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of one and the combined side yards setbacks to build a rear addition on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Manley: So moved.
Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:23 PM) 



RYAN & DENISE GRIFFITHS

527 PARK AVENUE, NBGH







(38-2-3) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and the maximum lot building coverage to build an addition with a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Ryan and Denise Griffiths.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out thirty-one registered letters, twenty-six were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Griffiths: How you doing? Ryan Griffiths, 527 Park Avenue I'm looking to put an addition on the front of my home. I believe it's only like four feet or whatever from the existing that's there. 

Chairperson Cardone: Was there a reason you didn't go for the back of the house for the addition?

Mr. Griffiths: My septic is in the back.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, O.K. And I notice you have two sheds back there.

Mr. Griffiths: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Are they both yours, the large shed and the smaller?

Mr. Griffiths: Yes they are but the small one is going. It’s a tin shed. It's getting torn down. 

Ms. Drake: So your addition is where the boat is parked now?

Mr. Griffiths: A…one of them yeah. I already have the Permit for that, the side addition.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Mr. Mattina.

Mr. Mattina: Yes, there was two Permits already issued. One for a left side addition, one for a right side addition, the third application is the one that violates the front yard setback and the surface coverage. The other two are, you know, issued already and the shed in back does have a granted C.O.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. just…

Chairperson Cardone: And they were considered in the lot coverage? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: The two sheds?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, well no the aluminum shed is going to be taken down. We've already talked about that and the shed in the back; the 320 sq. ft. was included in the calculations.

Mr. Donovan: As were both additions?  

Mr. Mattina: As were both additions, yes. There was no problems with the right or left sides and the lot (building coverage) was like nine eight feet over and then the front yard setback. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:25 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:25 PM) 



RYAN & DENISE GRIFFITHS

527 PARK AVENUE, NBGH







(38-2-3) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and the maximum lot building coverage to build an addition with a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application Ryan and Denise Griffiths, 527 Park Avenue, seeking area variances for the front yard setback and the maximum lot building coverage to build an addition with a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Ms. Drake: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:25 PM) 



KATHIE GOOLER



32 MILL STREET, WALLKILL







(4-1-27.23) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for one side yard and both combined side yards setbacks to build an addition on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Kathie Gooler.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out eleven registered letters, ten were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: And I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, their recommendation is Local Determination. O.K.

Ms. Gooler: Kathie Gooler, 32 Mill Street.

Chairperson Cardone: You have to talk right into the microphone. 

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Is the light green?

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Maybe you just have to hold it up a little bit closer. 

Ms. Gooler: Kathie Gooler, 32 Mill Street.

Mr. Bronk: I'm Paul Bronk; I am helping Kathie build her addition. 

Ms. Eaton: What's the difference between now and when you were here a few months ago? 

Mr. Bronk: The difference is the tiny bedroom is going to be converted into an office and that's the only difference. 

Mr. Maher: So it's remaining a three-bedroom house, correct?

Mr. Bronk: Yeah, to remain that, yes.

Mr. Manley: Normally if you have a den or an office there's normally not a closet in that particular room and I notice on the plans there isn't…going to remain a closet in the den.

Mr. Bronk: It will be removed and turned into shelving.

Mr. Manley: So there will still be an indentation there or…? 

Mr. Bronk: Yeah. Yeah, it’s a very small closet. 

Chairperson Cardone: I think the issue was on your last application it was stated that there would be four bedrooms and you're saying now that there's going to be only three. Is that correct?

Mr. Bronk: That's correct. 

Mr. McKelvey: You say you're going to have an office you're not going to run a business there are you?

Ms. Gooler: No.

Ms. Gennarelli: If you could please speak into the microphone?

Ms. Gooler: Right now I have my desk in the living room because I have no dining room so, in that house so that small room that I'm not using its going to be made into, with the desk and everything in there a computer and all that.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K.

Ms. Drake: Your house currently is three bedrooms?     

Ms. Gooler: Right. Yeah.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: So the only change is from four bedroom to three bedroom?

Mr. Bronk: Yes, that's the only change.

Chairperson Cardone: And the closet is being removed?

Mr. Bronk: Yes, it will be removed and turned into shelving.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public
Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:29 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:26 PM) 



KATHIE GOOLER



32 MILL STREET, WALLKILL







(4-1-27.23) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for one side yard and both combined side yards setbacks to build an addition on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Kathie Gooler, 32 Mill Street, Wallkill, seeking an area variance for one side yard and both combined side yards setbacks to build an addition on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Manley: The only change is the one bedroom is going to a den and I don't see an issue with it except for liability purposes on the part of the Town. I would just think that the Decision should include the fact that the…that fourth bedroom depicted as a den should never be used for habitational purposes as a bedroom and the closet must be a…

Mr. McKelvey: Removed.

Mr. Manley: …removed and used strictly for a…I guess, shelving only. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. 

Mr. Manley: I'd put that in a form of a motion.

Ms. Drake: I'll second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:29 PM) 



KEITH DI LORENZO


120 PARKVIEW STREET SOUTH, NBGH







(52-16-9.1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a one-family residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Keith DiLorenzo.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out fourteen registered letters, twelve were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning and their recommendation is Local Determination.

Mr. DiLorenzo: Good evening, Keith DiLorenzo, 120 Parkview Street South and I'm here to seek area valence…area variance for a side setback for two and a half feet.

Mr. Maher: Will this be your primary residence? 

Mr. DiLorenzo: Yes.

Ms. Drake: Was the property or the building location staked out before construction started?

Mr. DiLorenzo: Yes, maam. What happened was a…the survey…the surveyor was working under the 1996 Code and apparently it changed in 2007 (March 6, 2006) but they didn't have an updated map so my residence was changed from a fifteen foot setback to a thirty foot setback a…even though the plot plan was updated and approved for the Building Permit what happened was the stakes never got re-marked so when we went out and dug the foundation we realized after the surveyor went back and shot the foundation we were off by two and a half feet. 

Ms. Drake: So the plans prepared by your engineer or surveyor were never a…how long ago were the plans prepared? 

Mr. DiLorenzo: Well the plans…the plans were initially submitted and they were corrected…a…they were submitted back in the late spring I think and it was marked out, I believe it was staked out in March. After the drawings were corrected we started in July but the surveyor never went back out and re-marked the foundation. 

Mr. Mattina: Joe, Code Compliance, just for the record the original plan review was done 5-13 and there was a violation picked up on the original review saying the setbacks weren't correct. 6-11-10 a new plot plan was submitted with the thirty-foot setbacks but originally May 13th, the submission was in 6-11 and then the violation was noticed 8-2, you know, in August.

Ms. Drake: All of 2010.

Mr. Mattina: All of 2010, yes.

Mr. Manley: That's a bit of a story than the one we're getting I guess from the applicant.

Mr. DiLorenzo: Well when I originally handed the drawing it had…it had a setback of twenty-seven feet. He noted that, Barger & Miller made the correction, I submitted the correction back in and the Building Permit was approved. After the Building Permit was approved then we started digging for the foundation. What we…what didn't happen was the stakes were put in a…when I hired Barger & Miller back…I think March or April when I hired them. As soon as I hired them they basically took the drawing and went right out and staked out the house.  

Mr. Manley: And they never conferred with the Building Department?

Mr. DiLorenzo: The surveyor? Not that I know of. They sent me back the corrected drawing. I…I sent Barger & Miller the two discrepancy items. They corrected the drawing but what happened was they never went back out to re-stake the property. 

Mr. Maher: Now I see a proxy for them to represent you tonight are they here this evening?

Mr. DiLorenzo: Yes, sir. I have Steve the P.E. from Barger & Miller just in case you need a further explanation. 

Mr. Maher: So I guess my question would be if in fact you knew that the setbacks were off and you re-drew it why wouldn't it be re-staked? 

Mr. Burns: What happened was is that a…is that…that…I'm not a…I'm a…I'm a engineer with Barger & Miller.

Mr. Donovan: And could you state your name for the record?

Mr. Burns: My name is Steven Burns. I'm a…I'm an engineer with Barger & Miller. What happened is is that in March we were hired to a draw plot plan and we drew the plot plan and then we went out and staked what the plot plan was. Before then…in the meantime after that the applicant went to the Building Department, brought the plot plan to get the Building Permit and we had…we had drawn the plot plan with a twenty-seven foot setback assuming that…that our information was correct, our zoning map a…was correct and it a…it said that…I think, I believe the setback was set at fifteen originally and a…when…when the Building Department denied the…the plot plan a…with the original application in May we redrew, another engineer redrew the plot plan and gave it to the…they gave it to the…the client to bring to the Building Department which…which corrected the…the setback issue but it…nobody ever went and changed the stakes in the ground. So the stakes were staked out back in March and that's what they dug the founda…that's what they dug the hole from the foundation and a…and set the foundation where…where the stakes were set previously.

Chairperson Cardone: But the idea was to correct the situation not the piece of paper. And once you had the paper corrected then the next logical step was to then change the…where the stakeout was.

Mr. Burns: I…I understand that but then something along the…along the chain of these things happened and there was a miscommunication and there was never…it was never re-staked and the stakes were never…the stakes were never looked at. It was just assumed that they were in the right place and they put the foundation in. 

Ms. Drake: When you said another engineer revised the plot plan is that from your firm? 

Mr. Burns: Mr. Barger, yes.

Ms. Drake: From your firm.

Mr. Maher: He's a principal in the firm, I assume?

Mr. Burns: Yes.

Mr. Maher: I would just assume that if he's actually the one that revised it he would be here this evening. 

Mr. Burns: Mr. Barger is actually a…he's…his health isn't all to great so he doesn't a…he doesn't make it out to the very many meetings at night anymore. He's actually…he actually not only…he's semi-retired, he comes in to about…till about noon everyday. 

Ms. Eaton: How much money is invested in this foundation that's in the wrong place?

Mr. DiLorenzo: A…we're currently looking at a…around twenty…yeah between twenty and thirty thousand dollars and we're only off on one side which is the…if you're looking at the front of the house it’s the right side and we're only off two feet - seven inches.   

Mr. Maher: Were you there when the foundation was dug? Yeah.

Mr. DiLorenzo: Was that directed at me?

Mr. Maher: Yeah, correct, sorry.

Mr. DiLorenzo: Could you say that…can you repeat that question again?

Mr. Maher: Were you on-site when the foundation was dug or was it done by just the contractor and you weren't involved, or…?

Mr. DiLorenzo: A…I have the contractor with me tonight.

Mr. Maher: O.K. but I guess my question is, I mean, the width of the property it seems larger enough obviously for the house, I mean, just looking at it it looks very close to that lot line to begin with so I'm just having a hard time understanding that. I would think it would…the fact that you knew it was an issue to begin with it would ring a bell that it does look kind of close to the property line let's confirm this is, you know the distance we need to be. Even at thirty feet you only have an inch to play with either way before you're under the thirty-foot. 

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Please identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Burfeindt: Jerry Burfeindt, Burfeindt Contracting.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. Could you hold that microphone up please?

Mr. Burfeindt: When we first…I've got a big mouth usually.

Ms. Gennarelli: No it doesn't help, you have to get into the microphone sir. And could you just repeat your name because I didn’t hear it?

Mr. Burfeindt: O.K. A when we first started the site was quite grown up…

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. I couldn't hear your name, your last name.

Chairperson Cardone: Repeat your name.

Mr. Burfeindt: Jerry Burfeindt. B-U-R-F-E-I-N-D-T.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. Thank you 

Mr. Burfeindt: Burfeindt Contracting.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Thank you. Thank you.

Mr. Burfeindt: So the site was quite grown up and the a…engineers had staked the property. We came and cleared some of the property. A…we didn't clear the right side a…we were trying to get the, you know, the main digging done so actually on the print it looks kind of close but we didn't notice it at all because of all the vegetation. The stakes were there we found them. The house is exactly less than an eighth inch off the plan what it is so we put the house exactly where Barger Miller wanted it and after we had the footing and the foundation in we called for a survey to exactly locate the house. That's when the Building Inspector notified us and said look you're in violation the house is too close to the side.

Mr. Maher: I'm sorry; you said when the footings were installed?

Mr. Burfeindt: The footing…the footing, we had a footing inspection and then we had the foundation inspection.

Mr. Maher: So the…were the walls poured before the inspections or…?

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Mattina.

Mr. Mattina: Joe, Code Compliance, due to the rash of houses going in the wrong locations we started the policy after the foundation walls are poured we stop the job until the location is submitted just to verify they did get it in the right spot.

Mr. Maher: I misunderstood. I thought he said when the footings were poured that's when they called for the a…plots.  

Mr. Mattina: The footings were poured and the walls were poured then we stopped the job until we get the location. 

Mr. Burfeindt: So at that point we a…called a…Barger & Miller and he said oh, the house is exactly right and then we found out the zoning changed and it changed from R-2 (R-3) to R-1 from a fifteen foot side to a thirty and unfortunately the stakes that we were measuring off of were off just two feet, seven inches. So the house is exactly two foot, seven inches off due to the stakes. It's exactly correct on the plan but we need that side variance and that's what we're doing here tonight trying to solve this problem for this young fella. Do you understand now what happened? 

Mr. Manley: Well one of the things with any variances has the situation been self-created? And in this particular case from what I can see it's self-created, you know, just do to a…really a lack of really following the law and making sure that things are where they are. I mean it seems like our Building Department was on top of things. Unfortunately the surveyor was not. 

Mr. Burfeindt: Correct but the thing is that the problem falls under Keith's shoulders a…I the builder did it right, the…the concrete guy is right, Dan Dusier. I go excavating correct and if you fellas can see that it would be kind of costly thing to chop off the house or take it all down and you're talking probably fifty thousand dollars from the time you start and start to get back where we are. It's quite a hardship you know. 

Mr. DiLorenzo: I personally spoke to Mr. Barger and one of the things and I know he's not here tonight so I know this…this is come at second had but I…I believe and Steve maybe you can back me up, I don't think they were able to find the map on the Internet site, the residential new zoning map…

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, if you're not talking into a microphone it doesn't get recorded or get on the record. 

Mr. Burns: Excuse me, what a…what happened was is that the…the last time that we did a plot plan in…in…in it…and it might have been the wrong map at the time but a…this is the first plot plan that's been denied because we were in the…we were using the wrong zoning codes from our…from our zoning map so I mean the map that we had up…that, you know, was hanging on the wall was actually an outdated map. It was…it was probably bought in 2005 and a…it was changed in 2007 (March 6, 2006) and without the…you know, sometimes you can check Town…Town zoning maps on the a…on the Internet but the Town of Newburgh's just isn't available to…to check for an updated copy so we were unaware that it got updated. 

Ms. Eaton: Does Barger & Miller do a lot of work in the Town of Newburgh?

Mr. Burns: A…we were at a time but since with the…with the slowing…with the slowing a…housing market in the last couple of years things have really a…really…really a…slowed down in the…the work that we were doing it was a…was actually that I don't know if it was in an area of the Town that the zoning didn't change at the time because what happened was the zoning changed in the area of a…a…I think its around Orange Lake it went from an R-1 to an R-2 or visa versa…an R-2 (R-3) to an R-1, sorry.

Ms. Eaton: But you didn't think it was worthwhile to check with the Town beforehand?

Mr. Burns: I…I…I personally didn't do the plot plan. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public?  

Ms. Drake: I've got one more question. All right taking all the concrete out for adjusting for that two foot is there any options in resizing the house a little bit to accommodate that two foot so you're not going up higher…leaving the concrete…? I don't know, I just kind of coming up with…trying to come up with some ideas.

Mr. Burns: If…if it was…if it was simply just a…just cutting the wall down and cutting two feet off the wall and pouring a new wall and extending the other side a…it…it wouldn't be so bad but the problem is is the house plans are…are…are…the…the foundation isn't very symmetrical or anything so by…you basically have to redesign a whole new house to accommodate moving the foundation or excuse me, reduce inside the foundation. 

Mr. Maher: Is there another principal in the firm?

Mr. Burns: Yes, Mr. Miller.  

Mr. Maher: And he didn't feel it necessary tonight when there's a potential liability issue?

Mr. Burns: A…Mr. Miller had something that he couldn't…that a…something already scheduled that he couldn't a…that he couldn't postpone. 

Ms. Eaton: Do you know if they carry professional liability insurance?

Mr. Burns: I…I believe so, I don't know for sure, honestly.  

Mr. Burfeindt: Do you have a picture of the house what it looks like? It wouldn't be just taking the three feet off or two point seven inches. If you cut that off it…it ruins the whole design of the front of the house and its all a hip roof so it probably would end up taking the entire footings out, moving just ripping everything out to just start from scratch, which would really be costly. This house is also on a dead end road. This is the last house on the right, I believe that can be built on the road and a…I don't know if we have anybody from the road, you know…a…from that area that are objecting to it. I…I know one neighbor is here, he's right across the street and a…we've been very a… cooperative with all the people on the street and a…and Keith will definitely be a good addition to this street. He's a young fella, its his first home and to put him through so much hardship and expense I don't know if you can afford do it to take the whole thing down a…and if the Board could see their way to see what the hardship could be on…on the owner…a…it would be greatly appreciated because it’s a real costly a…situation to knock it all out and a…only if he wants his house to change in what it looks like but it definitely would ruin the appearance and we worked really hard on what it looks like, you know, so I don't know if you…do you have any objection to what's over there? 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Burfeindt: Thank you.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me; any comments have to be into the microphone. So if you can hand him the microphone and give your name please.

Mr. Haugland: O.K. my name is Olaf Haugland I'm the neighbor across the street. My house is seventeen feet away from the borderline of my neighbors. And I can't see what's the (Inaudible) can't give the two and a half feet so…(Inaudible) absolutely.

Chairperson Cardone: I think the point is that on the original plans it was twenty-seven point three feet and then you were told by the Building Department it had to be thirty and then went right ahead and built it twenty-seven point three exactly as it on the original plan even though you were told that it had to be thirty. I think that's the issue with the Board. Not that we're trying to give you a hard time but it just looks like what the Building Department said was completely ignored. 

Mr. DiLorenzo: My answer to that and then I'll turn it over to Steve is. I'm the owner of the property; it's my responsibility, my accountability. I've been looking at doing this for two years. I just missed it. O.K. I was…I've got to be honest with you after two years of getting the financing, getting back to…to this area, getting the appropriate money to put together this and all the engineering design changes I've made, I was in a little bit of a hurry to get going so when I got the corrections back from Barger & Miller I assumed and we all know what assume is, that they went back and staked it out. I did not ask myself the question; did they do their job? So that is on me, I'm not trying to, you know, in the end I am the owner of the property it is up to me to make sure all my contractors do the work right. In this case, I…I didn't…I just didn't pick it up. Its not that I'm trying to go out and put it closer next to the other house I have plenty of room on the left side of the property…

Mr. McKelvey: That's what I was going to say.

Mr. DiLorenzo: Yeah, there was plenty of room.

Chairperson Cardone: There's plenty of room.             

Mr. DiLorenzo: It's just that I did not ask the question of my surveyor, did you go back out and do it? So I'm not trying to get away with anything here. I take full responsibility for not you know getting up to speeds on the Code myself. I'm…I'm…I'm a…right now a…my job, I'm a…I'm a engineer in the telecommunications, I'm a very, very busy. I work ten, eleven-hour days. Its just one of the industries in this country that is still kind of moving along so I, you know, I just couldn't cover everything. I just totally missed it so and I'll just turn this over to Steve I think he wants to say one more thing on behalf of Barger & Miller. And one other thing I was very upset with Barger & Miller. I did…I did sit down and ask how this happened but in the end I guess it is my fault. I am responsible, so.

Mr. Burns: Really what the…what the issue is that we staked…we…it's not that…it's not that we went in…we a…we went right out and did what we weren't supposed to do that we didn't know…because we…then we knew that we weren't supposed to build a house there. What happened was is that there was a miscommunication and the house didn't get re-staked out. Unfortunately at the time that a…at the time that the original plot plan was drawn, the one that was…the one that was a…was originally denied a…the house was planned to be twenty…a…twenty-seven feet…twenty-seven point three feet off the property line, I believe, so a…what happens is is that we went…we went and put the stakes in then after we did the plot plan. After the fact is when that plot plan got submitted, denied by the Building Department and we changed it and what happened is we made the change and we never re-staked it so that they just assumed that the stakes that they found in the field…the contractor assumed that the stakes that they found in the field were the correct stakes in the correct location and that's the…and that's what they built off of.

Mr. Maher: Right, but I think…I think it goes back to the original plot being or the survey being designed and the plot laid out with the house because of the fact that, you know, you didn't feel necessary to look for a current updated zoning map. I mean that's my biggest concern right there. I mean if you worked in the Town or your work in any Municipality it obviously goes through change. I mean, if you knew you had a four or five or six year old map to begin with and you said you tried to find it on-line and it wasn't on-line available and then nothing was followed up after that, I mean, for a new map.

Mr. Burns: I didn't…I didn't try to find it on-line until after the fact to be honest with you.

Mr. Maher: And…and then obviously, you know, I understand you're taking responsibility for being the homeowner but by the same token though you did hire a company to work for you that you assumed that, you know, in my opinion I would think that if I hired a company they were going to follow through on it. If in fact an error is made on the original plot and submitted and denied then you make all the necessary changes on the plan and also in the field. It's an unfortunate situation.   

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board or from the public? 

Mr. Burfeindt: Now you understand what happened and I'm talking in favor for Keith….a…it’s a very costly thing…a…to put him at such a hardship, expensive, if we have to take this whole thing and move it over I can understand it. If it was just the stakes or a very small of work it would be real simple but the house is…just all ready to be framed and to have to dig it out and jackhammer it out, take it off the property and start over I…I don't know if he has the financing from the…from this financial lending that he could probably even finish the house. So if you could remove this hardship it would be a…for him, I'm mad at Barger & Miller too because I was the first one that got reprimanded and a…then we filed with you guys. I said well, so a…we're here trying to…I brought him here and Keith and I just trying to make you understand the whole story and the hardship so.

Mr. Donovan: Let me ask this question, do you know how many houses are in the neighborhood and where are those houses relative to their side yard lot lines? 

Mr. Burfeindt: Probably all built on the R-2 (R-3), the fifteen feet set, side.

Mr. Donovan: Not probably. Do you…do you know? Can you tell the Board? Because it would be helpful and I know when you go through there's an application, there's a bunch of questions you're supposed to…supposed to a…answer and the first question is, the variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character in the neighborhood or detriment to nearby properties because… And what would be helpful to this Board is if you said, listen, there's six other homes on the street and they are all twenty-five feet or less to their side yard lot lines.

Mr. Burns: Most…most of the…most of these…most of the existing neighborhood is…is…houses are closer than…closer than thirty feet. A…the neighbor that just spoke earlier said that his house was, I believe, a…

Chairperson Cardone: Seventeen and a half feet, he said.   

Mr. Burns: …which is…which is a lot…a lot closer than the twenty-seven plus feet that we're going to be away. A…the house…the house next store we did look into the one house next store and that…that house is a…is over fifty feet on…on our side. I didn't look at the other side of…of how close it was to the other property line, no. But most of the…most of the lots in…in the a…in the neighborhood were…were built with a fifteen foot side yard setback. And it's a…its an old neighborhood, this is one of the last lots left in there to build. Everything, most of the lots within that area were built with a fifteen…a fifteen-foot minimum setback on the side yard. 

Mr. McKelvey: Joe was that changed from R-2 or R-3? 

Mr. Mattina: I don't really know. It was either R-2 or R-3. I don't know for sure without having the zoning in front of me. (R-3)

Mr. McKelvey: And it was a big area that was changed in the Town.

Mr. Mattina: Right, basically everything west of 84 after '07 (March 6, 2006) went in to an R-1.

Mr. Donovan: See what we're supposed to do is we conduct a balancing test and you have questions of the application and then we say is there going to be an undesirable change in the character in the neighborhood and its helpful for you to come forward then and say our house is twenty-seven feet, the other houses are…are where they are that gives us information to make our decision…a…its just, I speak of my frustration as an attorney, it would be much better if you came tonight with a blowup of your neighborhood, you had all the houses located and you said this house is going to conform. It's not going to cause any, any detriment to the neighborhood that's one of the factors we have to consider. So its always good when you have an issue like this when you come to the Board that you are prepared to make your argument and not just say, we screwed up so its up to the ZBA to help us out. I don't mean to look at you Mr. DiLorenzo because it's really not your fault. 

Mr. DiLorenzo: I…I totally understand what you're saying. A…we're looking at thirty-two inches here, two feet that 's hardly noticeable by the human eye if you look at the other houses. My house is going to be well over fifty feet between the houses. Most of the houses are fairly evenly spaced out on the street. I have nobody a…to the behind me or to the left of me right now but woods and a…the neighbor who is to my right has no issues with this. Again there's plenty of room between us and a…

Chairperson Cardone: Well his house looks like it's really quite far from the property line in fact.

Mr. DiLorenzo: Correct. The neighbor's house or my house?

Chairperson Cardone: His house, the one facing your house on the right.

Mr. DiLorenzo: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: He's quite a distance from the property line.

Mr. DiLorenzo: He's 52 ft. O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Yeah.

Mr. DiLorenzo: So then that makes almost eighty…eighty feet apart so I…to answer your question just as if I was driving down that road, its not that its on top of that house or right next to it. I don't think you could even notice if you're looking at it reasonably. If it was off by ten feet, fifteen feet then then I could understand but at two feet I think its just reasonable if you're driving down the road to see that it's hardly…

(Inaudible)

Mr. Manley: I don't want to put words in our attorney's mouth but perhaps if you were to have some exhibits here that could be entered into the record that would make your case perhaps a little bit stronger maybe this Board would be more in a better position to be able to grant it because you have to remember because any decision that we make here, O.K., would then have to be consistent with other decisions that this Board makes in the future so why would we grant something to you that we wouldn't grant equally to someone else? I think it would probably be a good idea number one and this is just my opinion and I'm only that if this could be held over, the Public Hearing could be held over till next month, leave the Public Hearing open would give your surveyor some time to do some extra homework to come back next month with some information to present to the Board that could be entered into evidence that we could consider and perhaps maybe then Mr. Miller, if Mr. Barger can't make it, Mr. Miller can come himself and make the case before the Board. That's just my opinion but I'm only one, so…

Mr. McKelvey: No, I…

Chairperson Cardone: I agree with you.

Mr. McKelvey: …I agree with you too.

Ms. Drake: I agree. 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Gennarelli: Nothing is going get into the record if you don't speak into the microphone. Thank you.

Mr. Burns: I'm sorry. We…we…I wouldn't have a…I'm sure we wouldn't have a problem taking tax map and overlaying over to…over an aerial and maybe going out and taking some photos of houses that are…that are less than…less than sixty feet apart because that's the typically what the a…that would…that would mean one of the houses is closer to the…to the property line than…than thirty feet.

Mr. Maher: I think we would want to have a few exact numbers based on the residents around the area. So a little more legwork might be needed to make some exact numbers…

Mr. Burns: O.K.

Mr. Maher: …so you can make the Board feel comfortable that there is consistency around the neighborhood.

Mr. Burns: I'll go out and have them locate the houses then.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do I have a motion to hold the Hearing open?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we hold the Hearing open. What's the date, Betty, next month?

Ms. Gennarelli: That would be September …

Ms. Drake: 23rd.

Ms. Gennarelli: 23rd.

Mr. McKelvey: September 23rd is the next meeting. 

Chairperson Cardone: So if there is anyone here interested in that application you would not be re-noticed but we would hold it open until the twenty-third of September.

Ms. Drake: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 
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ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010             (Time Noted – 8:01 PM) 



IRENE DRENNEN



6 BRUCE STREET, NBGH







(98-6-14) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a porch (deck) on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Irene Drennen.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out thirty-four (thirty-eight) registered letters, thirty were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Ms. Drennen: My name is Irene Drennen. I live at 6 Bruce Street and what I would like to do is replace an existing deck in front of my house.  

Chairperson Cardone: Now would you be the a…replacement would that be any…would that be closer to the road than the current deck?

Ms. Drennen: The same as it is now just less steep for me. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Maher: And it looks a little smaller also?

Ms. Drennen: It's the same size. It will be the same size. Maybe a little smaller because its making the steps less steep for me. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 8:04 PM)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:27 PM) 



IRENE DRENNEN



6 BRUCE STREET, NBGH







(98-6-14) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a porch (deck) on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Irene Drennen, 6 Bruce Street, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a porch (deck) on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Eaton: I don't think it's going to appear any different than it does now and it, to me, sounds like a safety issue.  
Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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JEAN HOWE LOSSI TRUSTEE/

10 LARRABEE LANE, NBGH

    JOSEPH & JULIE MAGYAR 

(9-1-16) R-3 ZONE  

       IRREVOCABLE TRUST

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback of the existing house for a two-lot subdivision.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Jean Howe Lossi and this was held over from July 22nd.  

Ms. Gennarelli: This was held over due to a mailings error and the applicant sent out sent the four additional registered letters and two were returned. All those mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. You can take that microphone. 

Mr. Valdina: I'm Frank Valdina, Valdina Consulting Engineers representative of the trustee on this application. It is for a front yard setback variance, existing front yard is 24.4 feet, the zone requirement, I believe, is 40 feet. The house was built in 1920 pre-existing zoning. The reason this came before this Board is because they plan on subdividing the two point eight three acre parcel into two residential lots. There is one existing house and proposed a new house on the second lot. 

Chairperson Cardone: I have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.

Mr. McKelvey: I think your problem; your main problem was the four mailings.

Mr. Valdina: Was the mailings, yes. Well that is quite a story within itself, the two hundred and nine-five (two hundred and nine-two) mailings due to the condo project that is…the limit goes onto that property by eighteen feet but everyone owns a piece of that property so that's why there were so many notifications and dealing with that many there was a few mishaps to put it mildly.

Mr. Maher: And a hefty expense.

Mr. Valdina: At five dollars and fifty-four cents each just for the postage.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone from the public that would have a question or would like to make a comment? Do we have any further questions from the Board? 

Mr. McKelvey: I think he's done what we asked him to do. 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: And I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. In the interest of time, I would ask you to wait out in the hallway and we will call you in shortly.

(Time Noted – 8:06 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:27 PM) 



JEAN HOWE LOSSI TRUSTEE/

10 LARRABEE LANE, NBGH

    JOSEPH & JULIE MAGYAR 

(9-1-16) R-3 ZONE  

       IRREVOCABLE TRUST

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback of the existing house for a two-lot subdivision.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Jean Howe Lossi Trustee, 10 Larrabee Lane, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback of the existing house for a two-lot subdivision. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I think we fully discussed this last month. The only difference was the four mis-mailings that were sent to the wrong address.  I'll make a motion we approve. 

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 8:28 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everyone has a copy of the minutes from last month? Do we have any additions, deletions, corrections?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye - All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other business anyone would like to discuss?  

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion we close the meeting

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. See you next month.
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